
Village of Perry Board of Trustees  

Village Board Meeting  Agenda  Tuesday, February 18, 2025  7:30 PM  

Village Board Room  46 N Main Street, Perry, NY 14530  

 

1. Open Meeting and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Presentations & Board Actions 

a. Approval of Minutes – February 3, 2025 

b. Resolution Accepting Resignation of Police Officer, David Mueller 

c. Resolution Approving the Wyoming County YMCA Summer Recreation Program 

Proposal 

d. Resolution Approving Perry Gateway Sign Agreement and Memorandum of 

Understanding with the Town of Perry and Perry Main Street Association 

e. 2025-2026 Draft Village Budget Review 

 

4. Clerk/Deputy Treasurer’s Report 

 

5. Department/Committee Report 

a. January Revenue and Expense Reports 

b. NYCLASS Statement 

c. Village Administrator 

d. Department of Public Works 

e. Water Department 

f. Sewer Department 

g. Police Department 

h. Property Maintenance Officer 

 

6. Trustee Reports 

 

7. Executive Session 

 



 

VILLAGE OF PERRY 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 3, 2025 
 

A regular board meeting of the Village of Perry was held at the Village Hall, 46 North Main 
Street, Perry, New York at 7:30 pm on the 3rd day of February 2025. 
 
PRESENT:  Rick Hauser   Mayor 

Arlene Lapiana  Trustee 
Joel Bouchard   Trustee 

   Robin Kwiecien  Trustee 

ALSO PRESENT: Samantha Marcy  Administrator 
Christina Slusser  Village Clerk 

ABSENT:  Richard Muolo   Trustee 

GUESTS:   Lorraine Sturm  Perry Herald  
  
Mayor Hauser called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No comments. 
 
MINUTES 
Trustee Lapiana made a motion to approve the minutes from the last regular board meeting on 
January 21, 2025 which was seconded by Trustee Bouchard and carried unanimously.  

 

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING EXAMINATION OF COURT RECORDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING MAY 31, 2024 

WHEREAS, the Village of Perry Board of Trustees has hired Allied Financial Partners to conduct 
an audit for the fiscal year ending May 31, 2024, of the Justice Court of the Village of Perry; and 

WHEREAS, Allied Financial Partners has provided their findings of the Justice Courts procedures 
for the Village of Perry Board of Trustees review; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village Board of the Village of Perry in compliance with 
New York State Law, Unified Justice Court Act Section 2019-a accepts Allied Financial Partners 
review of the court records; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Perry Village Board directs the Village Administrator to provide a 
copy of the resolution and report to the State of New York Unified Court System. 



 

Trustee Bouchard made a motion to adopt the resolution acknowledging examination of court 
records for the fiscal year ending May 31, 2024.  This motion was seconded by Trustee Kwiecien 
and carried unanimously.   
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGET TRANSFERS TO THE 2024-2025 VILLAGE BUDGET 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Administrator is proposing the following Budget Transfers to correct 
overspent accounts for the 2024-2025 fiscal year: 
 
General Fund: 
Increase: A1320.4 (Audit – Contractual)   $350.00 
Decrease: A1325.4 (Treasurer – Contractual)     $350.00 
 
Increase: A1670.4 (Central Print & Mail – Contractual)  $1,531.80 
Decrease: A1345.4 (Office Supplies – Contractual)    $1,531.80 
 
Sewer Fund: 
Increase: G1440.4 (Engineer – Contractual)   $5,000.00 
Increase: G8130.4 (Sewage Treatment Disp – Contractual) $25,000.00 
Decrease: G1990.4 (Contingency)      $30,000.00 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Administrator is proposing the following Budget Amendment to 
appropriately record revenues for the 2024-2025 fiscal year: 
 
Debit:  A3501 (CHIPS – Streets)    $2,050.00 
Credit:  A5112.2 (Perm Improvements – Streets)    $2,050.00 
 
Debit:  A2680 (Insurance Recoveries)    $32,715.00 
Credit:  A3120.2 (Police – Equipment)      $32,715.00 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the Village 
Administrator to make the above budget transfers for the 2024-2025 fiscal year; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution to the Village 
Administrator. 
 
Trustee Lapiana made a motion to adopt the resolution authorizing budget transfers to the 
2024-2025 village budget which was seconded by Trustee Bouchard and carried with all voting 
aye.  

 



 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SUBMISSION OF COMMUNITY ARTS GRANT APPLICATION BY PERRY 
COMMUNITY BAND  

WHEREAS, the Perry Community Band would like to apply for a Community Arts Grant through 
the Arts Council for Wyoming County; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby approves the submission of 
the Community Arts Grant application and authorizes the Mayor to sign the application. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Bouchard to approve the submission of the Community Arts Grant 
application by Perry Community Band which was seconded by Trustee Kwiecien and carried with 
all voting aye.  

 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ELECTION INSPECTORS FOR THE MARCH VILLAGE ELECTION  

WHEREAS, per Election Law 15-116(1), the Village Board of Trustees is responsible for 
appointing election inspectors for the March 18, 2025 Village election; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Clerk has reached out to two election inspectors, Kay Hough and Grace 
Bogle, who are available and interested in serving as the inspectors; and  

WHEREAS, Kay Hough and Grace Bogle are trained and certified as election inspectors by the 
Wyoming County Board of Elections; and  

BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby appoints Kay Hough and Grace 
Bogle as the election inspectors for the March 18, 2025 Village election and approves the 
inspectors to be paid at a rate of $150.00 per day.  
 
Trustee Lapiana made a motion to adopt the resolution appointing election inspectors Kay 
Hough and Grace Bogle for the March Village Election.  This motion was seconded by Trustee 
Bouchard and carried unanimously.   

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PERRY FIRE DEPARTMENT REQUEST 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee has reviewed the request from the Perry Fire 
Department regarding the 111th Wyoming County Fire Association Convention to be held in 
Perry from June 19th – June 22nd; and 

WHEREAS, the Perry Fire Department is requesting road closures for a parade on Saturday, June 
21, 2025 beginning at 6:00pm and support from the Perry Police Department and Department 
of Public Works; and 



 

WHEREAS, the Perry Fire Department is requesting the Village Park loop be used for parking for 
the event that is taking place following the parade at their property; and 

WHEREAS, the Perry Fire Department is requesting use of the North Pavilion on Sunday, June 
22, 2025 for their Water Ball Convention; and 

WHEREAS, the Perry Fire Department will coordinate with appropriate representatives at the 
Village before and during the event; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Perry Board hereby approves the requests 
listed above and authorizes the Village Administrator to submit the road closure request to the 
NYS Department of Transportation.  
 
Trustee Kwiecien made a motion to approve the Perry Fire Department request to hold the 
Wyoming County Fire Association Convention from June 19th through June 22nd.  Trustee 
Lapiana seconded the motion and it was carried unanimously.  

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WITH EAGLE SYSTEMS, INC. 

WHEREAS, the Village of Perry contracts with Eagle Systems, Inc. for the Toshiba printer in the 
Police Department for service, parts, and toner; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees does hereby 
approve the annual maintenance contract with Eagle Systems, Inc. from January 28, 2025 until 
January 28, 2026 and authorizes the Mayor to sign the contract.  
 
Motion was made by Trustee Bouchard to approve the annual maintenance contract with Eagle 
Systems which was seconded by Trustee Lapiana and carried with all voting aye.  

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING LEASE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH TOSHIBA 

WHEREAS, the Village Clerk has researched options for leasing or purchasing the printer in the 
Clerk’s Office and recommends leasing the printer with Toshiba; and 

WHEREAS, Office Committee has reviewed the options and agrees with the recommendation 
from the Village Clerk; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees does hereby 
approve the agreement with Toshiba for the Clerk’s Office printer and authorizes the Mayor to 
sign the documents. 
 



 

Trustee Lapiana made a motion to adopt the resolution approving the lease maintenance 
agreement with Toshiba which was seconded by Trustee Bouchard and carried unanimously.  

 

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD WORKSHOP DATES 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees does hereby schedule a special 
workshop on Monday, February 10th at 7:00pm in the Village Board Room for a 2025-2026 
Budget Workshop; and  

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees does hereby schedule a special 
workshop on Monday, February 24th at 7:00pm in the Village Board Room for the purpose of 
reviewing the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Audit with Allied Financial.   
 
Mayor Hauser made a motion to schedule the special workshop dates as stated above which 
was seconded by Trustee Bouchard and carried unanimously.  

 

2025-2026 DRAFT VILLAGE BUDGET REVIEW 
Administrator Marcy provided budget binders to the Village Board and Clerk containing sample 
numbers for the General, Water, and Sewer funds.  Numbers include an overview of revenues 
(taxes, PILOTs, franchise and gross receipts tax, state and federal aid, etc.) and expenditures 
(personnel, capital projects, contractual, debt, and benefits, with an option to transfer funds to 
reserves).  These numbers and some options will continue to be discussed and tweaked as 
needed until adoption of the final budget. 

 

CLERK/DEPUTY TREASURER REPORT 

 



 

Trustee Kwiecien audited vouchers.  Motion to approve payment of abstract #17, vouchers 
#1265-1326, in the amount of $104,439.08 was made by Trustee Bouchard, seconded by 
Trustee Lapiana, and carried with all voting aye.   

 

TRUSTEE REPORTS 
Trustee Lapiana met with the Police Committee today.  The Police Chief is going to look into 
getting cameras on Main Street and to monitor the front door of the Village Hall.  The 
committee went over the budget.  The chief is going to be getting two new car radios.  
 
Trustee Bouchard attended the LWRP meeting last week.  They are trying to establish 
boundaries for the project.  The next meeting is March 3rd. 
At the Parks Committee meeting, ideas for projects in the park were discussed – planting trees 
for windbreak and replacing the wooden castle.  They are also discussing what to do with the 
old tennis court area.  Cornell Cooperative Extension is interested in doing dog training at the 
park and the YMCA wants to do 5 days of summer rec.  
 
With no further business, Trustee Lapiana made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 pm 
which was seconded by Trustee Bouchard and carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Christina Slusser, Village Clerk  

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF POLICE OFFICER, DAVID MUELLER 

WHEREAS, Officer David Mueller has tendered his resignation from the position of Police 

Officer effective February 1, 2025; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Perry Board hereby accepts the resignation 

of Officer Mueller and wishes him well with future endeavors. 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WYOMING COUNTY YMCA SUMMER RECREATION PROGRAM 

PROPOSAL 

WHEREAS, the Parks Committee is recommending partnering with the Wyoming County YMCA for the 

summer recreation program; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby approves the service proposal from 

the Wyoming County YMCA for the Village of Perry Summer Recreation Program and approves the one-

time payment of $2,500 for the 2025 program; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the Mayor to 

execute the proposal. 

 



Wyoming County YMCA  
Village of Perry Summer Recreation Program  
A Service Proposal 

 
The Wyoming County YMCA is excited to continue working with the Village of Perry in the design, 
development and delivery of the Village’s Summer Recreation Program for 2025. Towards this 
end, the YMCA has prepared a services outline detailing the services, resources and benefits the 

YMCA will bring to the relationship. Also included is an outline of the concessions and 
considerations the YMCA would ask for from the Village of Perry. 

 
Directly below is a services summary followed by a full services proposal detailing the proposed 
commitment of each party with headings reflecting specific areas of involvement and service.  

 
Wyoming County YMCA Services Summary  

 

Safety Review 
• Review Safety/Emergency Plan 
• Recommend Renovations and Revisions 

 
Program Review 

• Review Summer Recreation Program  
• Conduct Facility/Equipment Audit 
• Develop Summer Recreation 

• Obtain Certification from NYS Department of Health 
 

Program Supervision  
• Designate Village Summer Recreation Supervisor 
• Hire and train site specific supervisory and safety staff 

• Develop and maintain a safety/supervision schedule  
• Conduct regular facility and supply inspections  

 
Program/Service Delivery 

• Oversee/deliver summer recreation programming. 

• Oversee/deliver off-site programming at the Perry Park, and Wyoming County YMCA  

• Schedule and administer summer field trips 
 
Operations 

• Manage and maintain staff payroll and records 

• Manage and maintain participant registration and records  

• Provide certified staff and secure local and state accreditation 
 
Marketing 

• Support Village based promotion of summer recreation program   
• Promote Village recreation program through YMCA marketing vehicles 

 

 
 

 
 



Wyoming County YMCA  
Village of Perry Summer Recreation Program  
A Service Proposal 

 
 

Wyoming County YMCA 

Within the following headings, the YMCA will perform/provide the following: 
 
 

Safety Review 

 
• Review Safety/Emergency Plan – Update the existing safety/emergency plans, policies 

and procedures providing an application to the Department of Health.  
 

Program Review 

• Review Summer Recreation Program - Conduct a review of all recreational programming 

with a focus on programming objectives, program design and compliance to YMCA standards 
and practices. 

 

• Develop Summer Recreation Program - Develop a summer recreation program 
implementation plan that is consistent with YMCA standards and practices and is reflective of 

audit and review findings. 
 
• Obtain Certification from NYS Department of Health – The YMCA will obtain the proper 

certifications to operate the program in conjunction with the NYS Department of Health and 
maintain all necessary paperwork for said certification. 

 
Program Supervision  

• Designate Village Summer Recreation Supervisor - Provide professional supervisory 
staff to oversee the daily recreation activities for the summer recreation season. In addition 

the YMCA will establish a chain of commands for staff so that everyone understands their role 
and who they directly report to. 

 
• Hire and train site specific supervisory and safety staff - Hire and train site specific 

supervisory and safety staff for all hours of operation of the recreation program. The YMCA 

will first look to hire past employees and will try to hire 80% of the staff from the village 
residents who are qualified, based on YMCA standards, certifications and expectations.  

  
• Develop and maintain a supervision schedule - Develop and maintain a supervision 

schedule to monitor all recreation and instructional activities. 

 
• Conduct regular facility and supply inspections - Conduct regular facility and supply 

inspections to ensure all delivery sites and equipment are in proper working order, well 
stocked and that there is no identifiable safety hazards.   

 
Program/Service Delivery 

• Oversee/deliver summer recreation programming at the Perry Park - Deliver and 
manage, consistent with Village and YMCA objectives and standards, recreational activities 
and programming that includes arts, crafts, games, experiential education and sports.    

 



• Oversee/deliver programming at the Perry Park, and Wyoming County YMCA - 
Deliver and manage, based on a predetermined schedule and in response to inclement 
weather, recreational activities, swimming at the Wyoming County YMCA, and Perry Park 

consistent with YMCA objectives and standards.   
 

• Schedule and Administer Field Trips – The YMCA will schedule field trips for the 
participants in the summer recreation program.   

 
 
Operations 

• Manage and maintain staff payroll and records – The YMCA will be solely responsible for 
the payment of staff as well as the management and maintenance of all payroll records. 

 

• Manage and maintain participant registration and records - The YMCA will be solely 
responsible for the registration of participants as well as the management and maintenance 
of all associated records and paperwork. 

  

• Provide certified staff and secure local and state accreditation – The YMCA will 
provide staff that, when and where necessary, are appropriately accredited and certified and 
will also secure all local and New York State accreditation for program and facility operations. 

 

 
Marketing/Promotions 

• Support Village based promotion of summer recreation program – The YMCA will 

support, when and where it can, all Village of Perry marketing and promotions of the summer 
recreation program. 
 

• Promote recreation program through YMCA marketing vehicles - The YMCA will, when 
and where appropriate, promote the summer recreation program through internal means 

such as but not limited to direct mail, internal signage, print advertising and the YMCA’s 
website.  The program will be included in all day camp advertising for Wyoming County. In 
addition, the YMCA will place at least 2 independent ads for the recreation program in the 

local outlets as well as provide flyers to the Perry School District for distribution for 
elementary aged children.

 

Village of Perry 

Within the sub-headings below it would be asked that the Village of Perry provide and do the 

following: 
 

 
Promotions 

• Assist the YMCA in YMCA driven marketing and communications efforts to Perry residents.  
• Promote the recreation program through previously identified communication vehicles and 

media outlets. 
 

 
Costs 

• Accompanying this document is a proposal for reimbursement of services to the YMCA by 
the Village of Perry.  Once agreed upon by both parties the document will be signed and 

become official. 



                          
 

YMCA SUMMER RECREATION SERVICES 

Village of Perry Parks and Recreation 
Services & Fees Summary  

 
The YMCA will provide summer recreational activities to the Village and Town of Perry residents this summer.  The 
program will be available to students entering Kindergarten through those entering 8th grade.  The YMCA will run said 
program weekly Monday – Friday from 9am – 4pm.  Additional hours will be available to the participants for early 

drop-off and late pick-up.  The first week of programming (June 30 – July 3rd) will NOT be financially 

subsidized by the municipality.    
 

Throughout the duration of the program, the YMCA will employ a 1:10 staff to participant ratio. The program will 

be delivered from June 30th through August 22nd, 9am to 4pm. Costs will include a minimum of 10 

hours of mandatory training for all staff.  In addition, the YMCA will be responsible for all staff, administration and 
registration issues.  All staff will be employees of the YMCA and fall under the YMCA’s oversight, payroll, policies and 
procedures.  The YMCA will provide employees with the necessary fringe benefits.   
 
YMCA staff will be responsible for any necessary paperwork and handling of any participant fees and guidelines.  All 
weekly fees will be paid directly to the YMCA by the participants.  

 
Registration will be held at a time agreed upon between the YMCA and the Village of Perry. Weekly registrations will 
be on a first come, first serve basis.  Participants will be permitted to sign up for multiple weeks at a time or the 
entire summer prior to the start of the summer.  Participants must register for additional weeks by the close of the 
Wyoming County YMCA on the preceding Wednesday. Preregistration and payment is required and adherence will be 
imposed by the YMCA.  The YMCA reserves the right to prohibit someone from the program for failure to register and 
pay in a timely manner.  When necessary, the YMCA will develop a waiting list and open the program to new 

participants when others withdraw their weekly registration. 
 

The Village of Perry will reimburse the YMCA at a rate of $2,500 for the 2025 program. Payment will be invoiced on 
June 30th. Individuals will pay the YMCA a fee based on tiers below.  
$120 week one for all  
$130 per week for Village of Perry Residents,  

$150 per week all other residents 
  
No additional fees will be applied to the participant to cover the cost of before and after hours. A separate 
individual fee is established and managed by the YMCA for participants attending non-subsidized weeks. 
All non-Village Perry Residents may be permitted to participate in the Perry Summer Recreation Program at a 
participant fee of $150.  They will not be subsidized by Perry Village, nor will they displace any Perry registrant. 
 

The YMCA agrees to indemnify and save the village, its officers, agents, and employees harmless from any liability 
imposed upon the village, its officers, agents, and employees arising from the negligence, active or passive of the 
YMCA related to its use of the village park pursuant to this agreement. In the event the village is named as a party in 
a bodily injury, including wrongful death, personal injury and/or property damage liability lawsuit due to the actions of 
the YMCA involving the use of the village park under this agreement, the YMCA agrees to indemnify the village for all 

damages awarded in connection with such lawsuits that are attributable to the YMCA's actions and reasonable 
attorney fees.  

 
All services are subject to change with agreement by both the GLOW YMCA and the Village of Perry. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Rob Walker    Date   Frederic Hauser   Date 
YMCA CEO       Mayor, Village of Perry  



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PERRY GATEWAY SIGN AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING WITH THE TOWN OF PERRY AND PERRY MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION 

WHEREAS, Perry Main Street Association has been working with Sign Language Inc. to produce and 
install four new gateway signs; and 

WHEREAS, within the Perry Gateway Sign Agreement, the Village of Perry agrees to remove the old 
signs and posts; and 

WHEREAS, within the Memorandum of Understanding, the Village of Perry agrees to take ownership 
and to provide insurance coverage of the four gateway signs; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby approves the Perry Gateway Sign 
Agreement and authorizes the Mayor to sign; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby approves the Memorandum of 
Understanding and authorizes the Mayor to sign. 

 







MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
State of: New York 

This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”) is made and entered into on the ____ day of 
________________ in the year ______ by and between: 

Town of Perry, Town Supervisor, at 22 South Main Street, Perry, NY (“First Party”) and 

Perry Main Street Association (PMSA) and Board of Directors (“Second Party”) and 

Village of Perry, Mayor, at 46 North Main Street, Perry, NY (“Third Party”). All known collectively as the 
“Parties”. 

Background 

The Parties desire to enter into an agreement in which they may work together to partner with the 
maintenance and insurance coverage for the ‘Gateway Signs’ located in the Village of Perry. 

The Parties desire to enter into an agreement between them, setting out the working arrangements to 
establish responsibilities and protocols for those purposes.  

Purpose & Scope 

1. The purpose of this MOU is to provide the framework, the scope of work, terms and conditions, 
and responsibilities of the Parties associated with the insurance coverage and maintenance of 
four (4) Gateway Signs located at: 

a. The North end of State Route 39/North Main St on the West side of the road; 
b. The North end of State Route 246/North Center St on the West side of the road; 
c. The West end of County Road 30/Lake St on the South side of the road; 
d. The South end of State Route 39/South Main St on the East side of the road. 

 
The Parties Obligations 

The Parties desire and wish that this document will not create any form or manner of a formal 
agreement, but rather an agreement between the Parties to work together in such a manner that would 
promote a genuine atmosphere of collaboration in support of an effective and efficient partnership and 
leadership meant to maintain, safeguard, and sustain sound and optimal financial, managerial, and 
administrative commitment with regards to all matters related to the Project. 

Cooperation & Responsibilities 

The Parties represent that they have unique, specialized interests that they will draw upon to meet the 
obligations of the Purpose and Scope.  

1. The First Party will: 
a. Beginning in the fiscal year of 2026, provide financial support and allocate funds for the 

annual maintenance of the four (4) Gateway Signs located at their respective locations 



stated under Purpose and Scope. The chart below has been provided by Sign Language 
reflecting the cost of Wash and Wax for the Gateway Signs from 2026-2033. 

Year Cost per sign Total Cost 
2026 $50.00 $200.00 
2027 $52.50 $210.00 
2028 $55.13 $220.50 
2029 $57.88 $231.50 
2030 $60.75 $243.00 
2031 $63.78 $255.12 
2032 $66.95 $267.75 
2033 $70.00 $280.00 

 

2. The Second Party will use the following unique experiences and expertise to further the 
objectives of the Purpose and Scope: 

a. Transfer ownership of the four (4) Gateway Signs as stated in the Purpose and Scope to 
the Village of Perry effective the date of this agreement. 

b. Provide timely records and reports to the Village of Perry regarding insurance claims 
and/or invoices related to the Gateway signs that are stated in the Purpose and Scope. 
Timeliness is defined as within 60 days of receipts/reports. 

c. Submit vouchers for payments for the sign maintenance of the Gateway signs indicated 
by location in the Purpose and Scope shall be given to the Town of Perry no later than 
the Monday before the next scheduled Town Board Meeting.  

d. Schedule maintenance of the Gateway signs stated in the Purpose and Scope on an 
annual basis. If the maintenance is not scheduled for the fiscal year, the funds allocated 
for the maintenance will roll into the general fund.   

3. The Third Party will: 
a. Provide insurance coverage in the fiscal year 2026 and forward for the Gateway Signs as 

stated under Purpose and Scope. 

Amendment 

This MOU may be amended from time to time by mutual agreement of the parties in a written 
modification signed by all parties. 

Each party will review this agreement on a yearly basis. This Agreement will automatically renew for an 
additional year term for a maximum of 10 years after the effective date of this Agreement, unless any 
party has notified the other parties, in writing, of its desire to discontinue or modify the terms of this 
Agreement.  

Termination 



This MOU shall automatically terminate upon completion of all responsibilities unless sustainability of 
the program is completed and all parties with to continue the partnership. 

Authorization and Execution 

The signing of this MOU does not constitute a formal understanding and as such it simply intends that 
the Parties shall strive to reach, to the best of their abilities the objectives state herein.  

This MOU shall be signed by: 

1. The First Party’s Representative, Perry Town Supervisor. 
2. The Second Party’s Representative, Perry Main Street Association Chair. 
3. The Third Party’s Representative, Perry Village Mayor. 

And shall be effective as of the date first written above. 

  



 
                                                             SIGNATURES 

 
   

Signature  Date 
 
 

 
  

First Party Printed Name  
 

 
   

Signature  Date 
 
 

 
  

Second Party Printed Name  
 

 
   

Signature  Date 
 
 

 
  

Third Party Printed Name  
 



Village of Perry
February 18, 2025

2025-2026 Draft Budget



2025-2026 Draft Budget Summary

Appropriations Estimated Revenue Raised by tax

General Fund (A) $3,403,085 $859,148 $2,543,937

Water Fund (F) $847,882 $847,882

Sewer Fund (G) $1,178,493 $1,178,493

Grand Total $5,429,460 $2,885,523 $2,543,937



Equalization Rate & Tax Cap

2025-2026 Tax Year Total Levy $ 2,542,635.00 

Town of Castile Town of Perry

Total assessed value $ 35,357,570.00 $ 162,111,826.00 

Equalization rate 87% 100%

Full value $ 40,640,885.06 $162,111,826.00 

Total assessed value $ 202,752,711.06 

% of Full Value 20.04% 79.96%

Tax Levy to be raised $ 509,659.95 $ 2,032,975.05 

Tax Rate - 2025-2026 14.414451 12.540572



General Fund Revenues
Revenue 2024-2025 Budget 2025-2026 Draft Budget

Taxes $2,293,211 $2,543,937

PILOTS and penalties $86,732 $87,576

Franchise and Gross Receipts tax $82,000 $82,000

Departmental Income $17,000 $26,350

Intergovernmental charges $149,600 $162,600

Interest and rental of property $109,392 $128,990

Games of Chance $75 $75

Fines and fees $120,000 $130,000

Sale of Equipment $12,000 $13,500

State Aid $208,279 $228,057

Federal Aid $2,500 $0

Total $3,080,789 $3,403,085



General Fund Expenditures

Expenditures 2024-2025 Budget 2025-2026 Draft Budget

Personnel $1,241,797 $1,294,546

Capital $281,322 $355,150

Contractual $881,948 $954,433

Debt $93,222 $77,456

Benefits $582,500 $671,500

Transfer to Reserves $0 $50,000

Total $3,080,789 $3,403,085



Water Fund Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue 2024-2025 Budget 2025-2026 Draft Budget

Department Income $796,360 $813,382

Intergovernmental charges $9,400 $9,500

Interest $10,000 $25,000

Sale of Equipment

Total $815,760 $847,882

Expenditures 2024-2025 Budget 2025-2026 Draft Budget

Personnel $285,950 $287,950

Capital $84,000 $113,400

Contractual $268,085 $264,500

Debt $58,875 $89,682

Benefits $118,850 $92,350

Total $815,760 $847,882



Sewer Fund Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue 2024-2025 Budget 2025-2026 Draft Budget

Department Income $1,074,020 $1,074,020

Intergovernmental charges $89,473 $89,473

Interest $7,000 $15,000

Total $1,170,493 $1,178,493

Expenditures 2024-2025 Budget 2025-2026 Draft Budget

Personnel $283,650 $288,150

Capital $25,100 $27,500

Contractual $375,226 $379,805

Debt $391,667 $386,688

Benefits $94,850 $96,350

Total $1,170,493 $1,178,493



02/13/2025
18:47:04Abstract # 018

Summary by Fund

VILLAGE OF PERRY

Code Fund UnpaidsPrepaids Totals

A GENERAL FUND 1,604.53 50,294.00 51,898.53

F WATER FUND 1,022.99 10,050.55 11,073.54

G SEWER FUND 110.36 13,023.07 13,133.43

HF WATER TREATMENT PLANT
PROJECT

155.25 155.25

HS CAPITAL PROJECT - SEWER IMPROV 207.00 207.00

JA SILVER LAKE WATERSHED
COMMISSI

55.85 55.85

TA TRUST & AGENCY 1,428.00 1,428.00

Total: 2,737.88 75,213.72 77,951.60

Page: 1

Clerk Report 2/18/2025

Vouchers #1327 - 1416 were audited by Trustee Kwiecien.



02/14/2025 08:30:42

GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Earned
Balance %

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025

DETAIL OF REVENUES

Unearned

REAL PROPERTY TAXES

A1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 2,294,135.11   0.0-0.112,294,135.00

TOTAL REAL PROPERTY TAXES 2,294,135.11   0.0-0.112,294,135.00

REAL PROPERTY TAX ITEMS

A1081 OTHER PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 47,380.35  15.18,397.6555,778.00

A1089 OTHER TAX ITEMS 10,902.87   0.00.1310,903.00

A1090 INTEREST & PENALTIES ON REAL PROP TAXES 17,605.13   0.0-605.1317,000.00

TOTAL REAL PROPERTY TAX ITEMS 75,888.35   9.37,792.6583,681.00

NON-PROPERTY TAX ITEMS

A1130 UTILITIES GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 16,860.29  55.621,139.7138,000.00

A1170 FRANCHISE TAXES 19,116.76  56.624,883.2444,000.00

TOTAL NON-PROPERTY TAX ITEMS 35,977.05  56.146,022.9582,000.00

DEPARTMENTAL INCOME

A1230 TREASURER FEES 0.00   0.00.000.00

A1255 CLERK FEES 524.25  30.1225.75750.00

A1289 OTHER GOVERNMENT INCOME 260.00   0.0-260.000.00

A1520 POLICE FEES 65.00  67.5135.00200.00

A1589 PUBLIC SAVETY MISC INCOME 6,164.62   0.0-6,164.620.00

A1601 PUBLIC HEALTH FEES 920.00  48.9880.001,800.00

A1710 PUBLIC WORK CHARGES 4,491.25  25.11,508.756,000.00

A1789 OTHER TRANSPORTATION INCOME ELEC STA 1,175.97   0.0-175.971,000.00

A2001 PARK & RECREATION CHARGES 2,760.00  38.71,740.004,500.00

A2001A PARK & RECREAT CHARGES - SEA SERPENT 0.00   0.00.000.00

A2070 CONTRIBUTIONS BY PRIVATE AGENCIES 0.00   0.00.000.00

A2110 ZONING FEES 1,660.90  39.61,089.102,750.00

TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL INCOME 18,021.99   0.0-1,021.9917,000.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

A2260 WYOMING COUNTY STOP DWI 5,363.14   0.0-363.145,000.00

A2262 FIRE PROTECTION SERV - OTHER GOVT 0.00 100.053,500.0053,500.00

A2302 SNOW REMOVAL 1,877.07  90.718,222.9320,100.00

A2389 HOME & COMMUNITY - TASK FORCE 0.00   0.00.000.00

A2389B HOME & COMMUNITY - SRO 44,642.64  37.126,357.3671,000.00

A2390 SHARED JOINT ACTIVITY - TOWN OF PERRY 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 51,882.85  65.397,717.15149,600.00

USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY

A2401 INTEREST & EARNINGS 73,838.81   0.0-1,119.8172,719.00

A2401R INTEREST & EARNINGS - RESERVE FUNDS 14,519.82   0.0-14,519.820.00

A2410 RENTAL OF REAL PROPERTY 4,800.00   0.00.004,800.00

Page 1 of 3



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Earned
Balance %

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025

DETAIL OF REVENUES

Unearned

A2414 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 1,355.76  95.831,144.2432,500.00

TOTAL USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 94,514.39  14.115,504.61110,019.00

LICENSES AND PERMITS

A2530 GAMES OF CHANCE 75.00   0.00.0075.00

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS 75.00   0.00.0075.00

FINES AND FORFEITURES

A2610 FINES & FORFEITED BAIL 118,489.91   1.31,510.09120,000.00

TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITURES 118,489.91   1.31,510.09120,000.00

SALE OF PROPERTY & COMPENSATION FOR LOSS

A2650 SALES OF SCRAP & EXCESS MATERIALS 0.00 100.03,500.003,500.00

A2665 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 0.00 100.010,000.0010,000.00

A2680 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 65,758.56   0.0-4,152.5661,606.00

A2690 OTHER COMPENSATION FOR LOSS 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL SALE OF PROPERTY & COMPENSATION FOR LOS 65,758.56  12.49,347.4475,106.00

MISCELLANEOUS LOCAL SOURCES

A2701 REFUNDS OF PRIOR YEARS EXPENS 4,684.38   0.0-4,684.380.00

A2705 GIFTS & DONATIONS 0.00   0.00.000.00

A2750 AIM RELATED PAYMENTS 0.00 100.030,057.0030,057.00

A2770 UNCLASSIFIED REVENUES 7,906.06   0.0-7,906.060.00

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS LOCAL SOURCES 12,590.44  58.117,466.5630,057.00

INTERFUND REVENUES

A2801 INTERFUND REVENUES 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL INTERFUND REVENUES 0.00   0.00.000.00

STATE AID

A3001 STATE REVENUE SHARING 30,057.00   0.0-30,057.000.00

A3005 MORTGAGE TAX 6,058.09  59.68,941.9115,000.00

A3021 JCAP GRANT 0.00   0.00.000.00

A3089 STATE AID 2,103.00   0.0-2,103.000.00

A3089B DEC GRANT - TREE INVENTORY 0.00   0.00.000.00

A3389 STATE AID - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00 100.09,000.009,000.00

A3501 CONSOLIDATED HIGHWAY AID 178,377.50   0.00.00178,377.50

A3897 CULT & RECREAT CAPITAL GRANTS 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL STATE AID 216,595.59   0.0-14,218.09202,377.50

FEDERAL AID

A4089 FEDERAL AID, OTHER 36,978.00   0.00.0036,978.00

A4389 FED AID - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00 100.02,500.002,500.00

A4389A US DEPT OF JUSTICE - BVP PROGRAM 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL FEDERAL AID 36,978.00   6.32,500.0039,478.00

Page 2 of 3



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Earned
Balance %

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025

DETAIL OF REVENUES

Unearned

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

A5031 INTERFUND TRANSFER - CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL REVENUES: 3,020,907.24   5.7182,621.263,203,528.50

Page 3 of 3



02/14/2025 08:36:19

GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1010.1 BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  36.64,245.7511,600.00 7,354.25

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  36.64,245.7511,600.00 7,354.25

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1010.4 BOARD OF TRUSTEES - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  80.8404.00500.00 96.00

A1010.41 BOARD OF TRUSTEES - LABOR RELATIONS 0.00   0.00.008,380.96 8,380.96

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   4.5404.008,880.96 8,476.96

     TOTAL BOARD OF TRUSTEES 0.00  22.74,649.7520,480.96 15,831.21

VILLAGE JUSTICE

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1110.1 VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERS SERV JUSTICES 0.00  30.86,745.4021,923.00 15,177.60

A1110.11 VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERS SERV COURT CLERK 0.00  37.08,831.1623,868.00 15,036.84

A1110.12 VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERS SER COURT OFFICER 0.00  78.93,946.375,000.00 1,053.63

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  38.419,522.9350,791.00 31,268.07

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1110.4 VILLAGE JUSTICE - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  26.51,990.817,500.00 5,509.19

A1110.41 VILLAGE JUSTICE - CONTRACTUAL JCAP 388.62   0.00.0045,812.99 45,424.37

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 388.62   3.71,990.8153,312.99 50,933.56

     TOTAL VILLAGE JUSTICE 388.62  20.721,513.74104,103.99 82,201.63

MAYOR

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1210.1 MAYOR - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  33.31,600.004,800.00 3,200.00

A1210.11 DEPUTY MAYOR - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 100.0250.00250.00 0.00

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  36.61,850.005,050.00 3,200.00

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A1210.2 MAYOR - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1210.4 MAYOR - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  87.2218.00250.00 32.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  87.2218.00250.00 32.00

     TOTAL MAYOR 0.00  39.02,068.005,300.00 3,232.00

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1320.4 CONTRACTUAL - AUDIT 0.00   0.00.0013,850.00 13,850.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.0013,850.00 13,850.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.0013,850.00 13,850.00

TREASURER

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1325.1 TREASURER - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  31.013,421.7343,350.00 29,928.27

Page 1 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  31.013,421.7343,350.00 29,928.27

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A1325.2 TREASURER - EQUIPMENT 0.00 100.01,000.001,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 100.01,000.001,000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1325.4 TREASURER - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  65.06,671.3110,269.04 3,597.73

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  65.06,671.3110,269.04 3,597.73

     TOTAL TREASURER 0.00  38.621,093.0454,619.04 33,526.00

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1345.4 CONTRACTUAL - OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00  88.21,736.131,968.20 232.07

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  88.21,736.131,968.20 232.07

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL 0.00  88.21,736.131,968.20 232.07

TAX ADVERTISING CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1362.4 TAX ADVERTISING CONTRACTUAL 0.00   6.6165.132,500.00 2,334.87

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   6.6165.132,500.00 2,334.87

     TOTAL TAX ADVERTISING CONTRACTUAL 0.00   6.6165.132,500.00 2,334.87

CLERK

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1410.1 CLERK - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  31.714,245.0844,880.00 30,634.92

A1410.11 CLERK - PERS SERV LONGEVITY 0.00   0.00.00500.00 500.00

A1410.12 CLERK - PERS SERV F/T CLERK 0.00  34.92,828.628,100.00 5,271.38

A1410.13 CLERK - PERSONNEL SERVICES, PT 0.00  60.34,100.406,800.00 2,699.60

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  35.121,174.1060,280.00 39,105.90

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A1410.2 CLERK - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1410.4 CLERK - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  41.92,933.227,000.00 4,066.78

A1410.41 CLERK - CONTRACTUAL GRANTS 0.00  93.69,362.5010,000.00 637.50

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  72.312,295.7217,000.00 4,704.28

     TOTAL CLERK 0.00  43.333,469.8277,280.00 43,810.18

LAW

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1420.1 LAW - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  30.81,569.125,100.00 3,530.88

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  30.81,569.125,100.00 3,530.88

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1420.4 LAW - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   6.3720.1611,500.00 10,779.84

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   6.3720.1611,500.00 10,779.84

     TOTAL LAW 0.00  13.82,289.2816,600.00 14,310.72

PERSONNEL

Page 2 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1430.1 PERSONNEL - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL PERSONNEL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

ENGINEER

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1440.4 ENGINEER - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  93.714,050.0015,000.00 950.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  93.714,050.0015,000.00 950.00

     TOTAL ENGINEER 0.00  93.714,050.0015,000.00 950.00

ELECTIONS

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1450.4 ELECTIONS - CONTRACTUAL 0.00 100.0300.00300.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00 100.0300.00300.00 0.00

     TOTAL ELECTIONS 0.00 100.0300.00300.00 0.00

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A1490.1 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  35.825,062.8670,000.00 44,937.14

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  35.825,062.8670,000.00 44,937.14

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1490.4 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  67.22,017.003,000.00 983.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  67.22,017.003,000.00 983.00

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 0.00  37.127,079.8673,000.00 45,920.14

BUILDINGS

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A1620.2 BUILDINGS - VILLAGE HALL - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.0021,093.75 21,093.75

A1620.21 BUILDINGS - VILLAGE HALL RENOVATION 0.00  98.214,730.0015,000.00 270.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00  40.814,730.0036,093.75 21,363.75

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1620.4 BUILDINGS - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  58.614,872.4325,400.00 10,527.57

A1620.41 BUILDINGS - VILLAGE HALL NETWORK 0.00  37.419,433.6051,900.00 32,466.40

A1620.42 BUILDINGS - UTILITIES 0.00  50.27,535.6915,000.00 7,464.31

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  45.341,841.7292,300.00 50,458.28

     TOTAL BUILDINGS 0.00  44.156,571.72128,393.75 71,822.03

CENTRAL PRINT & MAIL

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1670.4 CENTRAL PRINT & MAIL - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.006,531.80 6,531.80

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.006,531.80 6,531.80

     TOTAL CENTRAL PRINT & MAIL 0.00   0.00.006,531.80 6,531.80

DATA PROCESSING

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A1680.4 DATA PROCESSING - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  29.72,817.119,500.00 6,682.89

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  29.72,817.119,500.00 6,682.89

Page 3 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

     TOTAL DATA PROCESSING 0.00  29.72,817.119,500.00 6,682.89

SPECIAL ITEMS

A1910.4 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 0.00   8.410,027.56120,000.00 109,972.44

A1920.4 MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION DUES 0.00  37.51,313.003,500.00 2,187.00

A1950.4 TAXES & ASSESSMENTS MUNIC PROPERTY 0.00   7.055.72800.00 744.28

A1990.4 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL SPECIAL ITEMS 0.00   9.211,396.28124,300.00 112,903.72

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT 388.62  30.5199,199.86653,727.74 454,139.26

PUBLIC SAFETY
POLICE

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A3120.1 POLICE - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  35.4134,382.10380,000.00 245,617.90

A3120.11 POLICE - PERS SERV CROSSING GUARDS 0.00  32.33,551.6911,000.00 7,448.31

A3120.12 POLICE - PERS SERV PART TIME 0.00  37.831,195.4282,576.00 51,380.58

A3120.13 POLICE - PERS SERV OVERTIME 0.00  61.09,456.8215,500.00 6,043.18

A3120.14 POLICE - PERSONNEL SERVICES - SRO 0.00  61.043,334.5371,000.00 27,665.47

A3120.15 POLICE - GRANT TIME 0.00  62.110,251.1316,500.00 6,248.87

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  40.3232,171.69576,576.00 344,404.31

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A3120.2 POLICE - EQUIPMENT 0.00  22.919,826.9586,569.51 66,742.56

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00  22.919,826.9586,569.51 66,742.56

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A3120.4 POLICE - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  36.730,261.9482,500.00 52,238.06

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  36.730,261.9482,500.00 52,238.06

     TOTAL POLICE 0.00  37.9282,260.58745,645.51 463,384.93

TRAFFIC CONTROL

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A3310.4 TRAFFIC CONTROL - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  78.36,264.408,000.00 1,735.60

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  78.36,264.408,000.00 1,735.60

     TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL 0.00  78.36,264.408,000.00 1,735.60

FIRE DEPARTMENT

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A3410.2 FIRE DEPARTMENT - EQUIPMENT 0.00  32.410,416.3432,100.00 21,683.66

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00  32.410,416.3432,100.00 21,683.66

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A3410.4 FIRE DEPARTMENT - CONTRACTUAL 2,416.52  63.123,733.1637,603.52 11,453.84

A3410.41 FIRE DEPARTMENT - TRAINING 0.00 100.02,625.002,625.00 0.00

A3410.42 FIRE DEPARTMENT - FIRE TRUCK MAINTENANCE 0.00   7.02,667.7638,000.00 35,332.24

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 2,416.52  37.129,025.9278,228.52 46,786.08

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 2,416.52  35.739,442.26110,328.52 68,469.74

DEMO OF UNSAFE BUILDING

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

Page 4 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

A3650.4 DEMO OF UNSAFE BUILDING 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL DEMO OF UNSAFE BUILDING 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 2,416.52  38.0327,967.24863,974.03 533,590.27

TRANSPORTATION
STREET MAINTENANCE

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A5110.1 STREET MAINTENANCE - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  36.957,749.18156,500.00 98,750.82

A5110.11 STREET MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME 0.00   0.0-255.4119,000.00 19,255.41

A5110.12 STREET MAINTENANCE - SEASONAL 0.00  70.237,360.0053,200.00 15,840.00

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  41.594,853.77228,700.00 133,846.23

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A5110.2 STREET MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 6,992.00  70.572,208.38102,492.00 23,291.62

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,992.00  70.572,208.38102,492.00 23,291.62

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A5110.4 STREET MAINTENANCE - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  48.171,838.20149,273.30 77,435.10

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  48.171,838.20149,273.30 77,435.10

     TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE 6,992.00  49.7238,900.35480,465.30 234,572.95

PERM IMPROVEM (STREETS)

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A5112.2 PERM IMPROVEM (STREETS) 0.00   0.00.00178,377.50 178,377.50

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.00178,377.50 178,377.50

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A5112.4 PERM IMPROVEM (STREETS) - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL PERM IMPROVEM (STREETS) 0.00   0.00.00178,377.50 178,377.50

GARAGE

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A5132.1 GARAGE - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  34.819,678.4656,500.00 36,821.54

A5132.11 GARAGE - PERSONNEL SERV OVERTIME 0.00  12.8538.974,200.00 3,661.03

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  33.320,217.4360,700.00 40,482.57

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A5132.2 GARAGE - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A5132.4 GARAGE - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  17.11,451.368,500.00 7,048.64

A5132.42 GARAGE - UTILITIES 0.00  23.52,353.5210,000.00 7,646.48

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  20.63,804.8818,500.00 14,695.12

     TOTAL GARAGE 0.00  30.324,022.3179,200.00 55,177.69

SNOW REMOVAL

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A5142.2 SNOW REMOVAL - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

Page 5 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  60.624,231.2240,000.00 15,768.78

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  60.624,231.2240,000.00 15,768.78

     TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL 0.00  60.624,231.2240,000.00 15,768.78

STREET LIGHTING

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A5182.4 STREET LIGHTING - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  37.811,344.6130,000.00 18,655.39

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  37.811,344.6130,000.00 18,655.39

     TOTAL STREET LIGHTING 0.00  37.811,344.6130,000.00 18,655.39

SIDEWALKS

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A5410.2 SIDEWALKS - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A5410.4 SIDEWALKS - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  11.03,631.8333,128.00 29,496.17

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  11.03,631.8333,128.00 29,496.17

     TOTAL SIDEWALKS 0.00  11.03,631.8333,128.00 29,496.17

ELECTRIC CHARGE STATION CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A5680.4 Electric Charge Station Contractual 0.00  71.12,843.464,000.00 1,156.54

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  71.12,843.464,000.00 1,156.54

     TOTAL ELECTRIC CHARGE STATION CONTRACTUA 0.00  71.12,843.464,000.00 1,156.54

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 6,992.00  36.1304,973.78845,170.80 533,205.02

ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE AND OPPORTUNITY
PUBLICITY

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A6410.4 PUBLICITY - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  65.23,261.005,000.00 1,739.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  65.23,261.005,000.00 1,739.00

     TOTAL PUBLICITY 0.00  65.23,261.005,000.00 1,739.00

PROGRAMS FOR THE AGING

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A6772.4 PROGRAMS FOR THE AGING - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  93.03,719.044,000.00 280.96

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  93.03,719.044,000.00 280.96

     TOTAL PROGRAMS FOR THE AGING 0.00  93.03,719.044,000.00 280.96

OTHER ECONOMIC OPPORT & DEVELOP

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A6989.4 OTHER ECONOMIC OPPORT & DEVELOP - CONTR 0.00   0.00.005,000.00 5,000.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.005,000.00 5,000.00

     TOTAL OTHER ECONOMIC OPPORT & DEVELOP 0.00   0.00.005,000.00 5,000.00

TOTAL ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE AND OPPORTUNITY 0.00  49.96,980.0414,000.00 7,019.96

CULTURE AND RECREATION

Page 6 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

RECREAT ADMIN

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A7020.1 RECREAT ADMIN - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  34.320,930.4261,099.98 40,169.56

A7020.11 RECREAT ADMIN - OVERTIME 0.00   0.00.002,100.02 2,100.02

A7020.15 RECREAT ADMIN - PERS SERV LONGEVITY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  33.120,930.4263,200.00 42,269.58

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A7020.4 RECREAT ADMIN - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL RECREAT ADMIN 0.00  33.120,930.4263,200.00 42,269.58

PARKS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A7110.1 PARKS - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  36.216,284.1745,000.00 28,715.83

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  36.216,284.1745,000.00 28,715.83

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A7110.2 PARKS - EQUIPMENT 0.00 100.03,000.003,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 100.03,000.003,000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A7110.4 PARKS - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  52.820,950.3139,677.00 18,726.69

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  52.820,950.3139,677.00 18,726.69

     TOTAL PARKS 0.00  45.940,234.4887,677.00 47,442.52

PLAYGROUNDS & RECREATION

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A7140.2 PLAYGROUNDS & RECREATION - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A7140.4 PLAYGROUNDS & RECREATION - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL PLAYGROUNDS & RECREATION 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

SPEC RECREAT FACIL

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A7180.2 SPEC RECREAT FACIL - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A7180.21 SPEC RECREAT FACIL - PARK PAVING 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A7180.4 SPEC RECREAT FACIL - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A7180.42 SPEC RECREAT FACIL - UTILITIES 0.00  40.13,607.629,000.00 5,392.38

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  40.13,607.629,000.00 5,392.38

     TOTAL SPEC RECREAT FACIL 0.00  40.13,607.629,000.00 5,392.38

YOUTH PROGRAMS

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A7310.4 YOUTH PROGRAMS - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.002,500.00 2,500.00

Page 7 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.002,500.00 2,500.00

     TOTAL YOUTH PROGRAMS 0.00   0.00.002,500.00 2,500.00

CELEBRATIONS

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A7550.4 CELEBRATIONS - CONTRACTUAL 0.00 100.05,000.005,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00 100.05,000.005,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CELEBRATIONS 0.00 100.05,000.005,000.00 0.00

TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION 0.00  41.769,772.52167,377.00 97,604.48

HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
ZONING

PERSONNEL SERVICES

A8010.1 ZONING - PERSONNEL SERVICES ZO & PMO 0.00  40.68,229.9020,250.00 12,020.10

A8010.11 ZONING - PERSONNEL SERVICES CLERK 0.00  33.3400.001,200.00 800.00

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  40.28,629.9021,450.00 12,820.10

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A8010.4 ZONING - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  82.0820.001,000.00 180.00

A8010.41 ZONING - CONTRACT BOARD MEMBERS 0.00  58.31,750.003,000.00 1,250.00

A8010.42 ZONING - CONTRACTUAL UPDATE 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A8010.43 ZONING - ATTORNEY FEES 0.00  84.18,408.4210,000.00 1,591.58

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  78.410,978.4214,000.00 3,021.58

     TOTAL ZONING 0.00  55.319,608.3235,450.00 15,841.68

REFUSE & GARBAGE

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A8160.4 REFUSE & GARBAGE - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  17.1651.483,800.00 3,148.52

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  17.1651.483,800.00 3,148.52

     TOTAL REFUSE & GARBAGE 0.00  17.1651.483,800.00 3,148.52

STREET CLEANING

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A8170.2 STREET CLEANING - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A8170.4 STREET CLEANING - CONTRACTUAL 0.00 100.010,000.0010,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00 100.010,000.0010,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL STREET CLEANING 0.00 100.010,000.0010,000.00 0.00

COMMUN BEAUTIFICATION

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A8510.4 COMMUN BEAUTIFICATION - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  72.613,428.3818,500.00 5,071.62

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  72.613,428.3818,500.00 5,071.62

     TOTAL COMMUN BEAUTIFICATION 0.00  72.613,428.3818,500.00 5,071.62

DRAINAGE

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A8540.4 DRAINAGE - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.00.008,726.70 8,726.70

Page 8 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.00.008,726.70 8,726.70

     TOTAL DRAINAGE 0.00   0.00.008,726.70 8,726.70

SHADE TREES

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

A8560.2 SHADE TREES - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A8560.4 SHADE TREES - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  26.65,062.0119,000.00 13,937.99

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  26.65,062.0119,000.00 13,937.99

     TOTAL SHADE TREES 0.00  26.65,062.0119,000.00 13,937.99

FLOOD & EROSION CONTROL

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

A8745.4 FLOOD & EROSION CONTROL - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   0.326.007,696.00 7,670.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00   0.326.007,696.00 7,670.00

     TOTAL FLOOD & EROSION CONTROL 0.00   0.326.007,696.00 7,670.00

TOTAL HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 0.00  47.348,776.19103,172.70 54,396.51

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A9010.8 STATE RETIREMENT 0.00   8.48,274.0098,458.00 90,184.00

A9015.8 POLICE RETIREMENT 0.00   0.00.00140,542.00 140,542.00

A9030.8 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00  32.029,411.1292,000.00 62,588.88

A9040.8 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00  14.39,708.0068,000.00 58,292.00

A9050.8 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 0.00 100.02,500.002,500.00 0.00

A9055.8 DISABILITY INS 0.00  70.22,807.314,000.00 1,192.69

A9060.8 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS 0.00  34.961,158.28175,000.00 113,841.72

A9089.8 OTHER - EMPLOYEE ASSIST PROGRAM 0.00  24.3485.002,000.00 1,515.00

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00  19.6114,343.71582,500.00 468,156.29

DEBT SERVICE
SERIAL BOND

PRINCIPAL

A9710.6 SERIAL BOND - PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A9710.61 SERIAL BOND - 2005 FIRE TRUCK PRINCIPAL 0.00 100.015,000.0015,000.00 0.00

A9710.62 SERIAL BOND - VILLAGE HALL ROOF PRINCIP 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A9710.63 SERIAL BOND - 2012 FIRE TRUCK PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A9710.64 SERIAL BOND - SNOW PLOW TRUCK PRINCIPAL 0.00 100.05,000.005,000.00 0.00

A9710.65 SERIAL BOND - 2020 FIRE TRUCK PRINCIPAL 0.00 100.040,000.0040,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL PRINCIPAL 0.00 100.060,000.0060,000.00 0.00

INTEREST

A9710.7 SERIAL BOND - INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A9710.71 SERIAL BOND - 2005 FIRE TRUCK INTEREST 0.00  50.0345.00690.00 345.00

A9710.72 SERIAL BOND - VILLAGE HALL ROOF INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

A9710.73 SERIAL BOND - 2012 FIRE TRUCK INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

Page 9 of 10



GENERAL FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

A9710.74 SERIAL BOND - SNOW PLOW TRUCK INTEREST 0.00  50.01,085.002,170.00 1,085.00

A9710.75 SERIAL BOND - 2020 FIRE TRUCK INTEREST 0.00  50.03,386.756,773.00 3,386.25

     TOTAL INTEREST 0.00  50.04,816.759,633.00 4,816.25

     TOTAL SERIAL BOND 0.00  93.164,816.7569,633.00 4,816.25

BAN

PRINCIPAL

A9730.6 BAN - Principal 0.00   0.00.0014,730.80 14,730.80

     TOTAL PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.0014,730.80 14,730.80

INTEREST

A9730.7 BAN- Interest 0.00   0.00.00805.69 805.69

A9730.71 BAN - 2021 FIRE TRUCK INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL INTEREST 0.00   0.00.00805.69 805.69

     TOTAL BAN 0.00   0.00.0015,536.49 15,536.49

LEASES, PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL

A9788.6 LEASES, PRINCIPAL - AIR PACKS 0.00   0.00.7815,278.00 15,277.22

     TOTAL PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.7815,278.00 15,277.22

INTEREST

A9788.7 LEASES, INTEREST - AIR PACKS 0.00   0.00.868,311.00 8,310.14

     TOTAL INTEREST 0.00   0.00.868,311.00 8,310.14

     TOTAL LEASES, PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.01.6423,589.00 23,587.36

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 0.00  59.664,818.39108,758.49 43,940.10

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

A9901.9 TRANSFER, OTHER FUNDS 0.00   0.00.0032,673.00 32,673.00

     TOTAL 0.00   0.00.0032,673.00 32,673.00

     TOTAL TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00   0.00.0032,673.00 32,673.00

TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL FUNDS

A9950.9 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL FUNDS 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 0.00   0.00.0032,673.00 32,673.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 9,797.14  33.71,136,831.733,371,353.76 2,224,724.89

Page 10 of 10



02/14/2025 08:37:00

WATER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Earned
Balance %

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025

DETAIL OF REVENUES

Unearned

DEPARTMENTAL INCOME

F2140 METERED WATER SALES 543,673.72  30.6239,686.28783,360.00

F2142 UNMETERED WATER SALES 6,544.18   0.0-1,544.185,000.00

F2144 WATER SERVICE CHARGES 684.81   0.0-684.810.00

F2148 INTEREST & PENALTIES ON WATER RENTS 6,666.25  16.71,333.758,000.00

TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL INCOME 557,568.96  30.0238,791.04796,360.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

F2378 SERVICE FOR OTHER GOVT 4,750.00  49.54,650.009,400.00

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 4,750.00  49.54,650.009,400.00

USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY

F2401 INTEREST & EARNINGS 20,242.47   0.0-10,242.4710,000.00

F2401R INTEREST & EARNINGS - RESERVE 3,117.55   0.0-3,117.550.00

TOTAL USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 23,360.02   0.0-13,360.0210,000.00

SALE OF PROPERTY & COMPENSATION FOR LOSS

F2665 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL SALE OF PROPERTY & COMPENSATION FOR LOS 0.00   0.00.000.00

MISCELLANEOUS LOCAL SOURCES

F2701 REFUNDS OF PRIOR YEARS EXPEND 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS LOCAL SOURCES 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL REVENUES: 585,678.98  28.2230,081.02815,760.00

Page 1 of 1



02/14/2025 08:37:52

WATER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
LAW

PERSONNEL SERVICES

F1420.1 LAW - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  30.81,522.984,950.00 3,427.02

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  30.81,522.984,950.00 3,427.02

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

F1420.4 LAW - CONTRACTUAL 0.00 100.05,000.005,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00 100.05,000.005,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL LAW 0.00  65.66,522.989,950.00 3,427.02

ENGINEER

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

F1440.4 ENGINEER - CONTRACTUAL 0.00 100.015,000.0015,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00 100.015,000.0015,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL ENGINEER 0.00 100.015,000.0015,000.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

F1910.4 UNALLOCATED INS 0.00   0.00.0028,000.00 28,000.00

F1990.4 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 0.00 100.022,585.0022,585.00 0.00

     TOTAL SPECIAL ITEMS 0.00  44.622,585.0050,585.00 28,000.00

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT 0.00  58.444,107.9875,535.00 31,427.02

HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
WATER ADMIN

PERSONNEL SERVICES

F8310.1 WATER ADMIN - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  35.427,452.3377,500.00 50,047.67

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  35.427,452.3377,500.00 50,047.67

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

F8310.2 WATER ADMIN - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

F8310.4 WATER ADMIN - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  88.48,841.1810,000.00 1,158.82

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  88.48,841.1810,000.00 1,158.82

     TOTAL WATER ADMIN 0.00  41.536,293.5187,500.00 51,206.49

SOURCE OF SUPPLY POWER PUMP

PERSONNEL SERVICES

F8320.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY POWER PUMP - PERS SERV 0.00  34.751,412.32148,000.00 96,587.68

F8320.11 SOURCE OF SUPPLY POWER PUMP - P/S OT 0.00  54.23,253.276,000.00 2,746.73

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  35.554,665.59154,000.00 99,334.41

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

F8320.2 SOURCE OF SUPPLY POWER PUMP - EQUIPMENT 0.00  63.741,400.0065,000.00 23,600.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00  63.741,400.0065,000.00 23,600.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

F8320.4 SOURCE OF SUPPLY POWER PUMP - CONTRACTUA 0.00  44.117,627.1740,000.00 22,372.83

Page 1 of 3



WATER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

F8320.41 SOURCE OF SUPPLY POWER PUMP - UTILITIES 0.00  36.312,709.9235,000.00 22,290.08

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  40.430,337.0975,000.00 44,662.91

     TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY POWER PUMP 0.00  43.0126,402.68294,000.00 167,597.32

WATER PURIFICATION

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

F8330.2 WATER PURIFICATION - EQUIPMENT 0.00 100.04,000.004,000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 100.04,000.004,000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

F8330.4 WATER PURIFICATION - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  42.935,641.1283,000.00 47,358.88

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  42.935,641.1283,000.00 47,358.88

     TOTAL WATER PURIFICATION 0.00  45.639,641.1287,000.00 47,358.88

WATER TRANSMIS & DISTRIB

PERSONNEL SERVICES

F8340.1 WATER TRANSMIS & DISTRIB - PERSONNEL SER 0.00  40.820,218.1749,500.00 29,281.83

F8340.12 WATER TRANSMIS & DISTRIB - PERS SER OT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  40.820,218.1749,500.00 29,281.83

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

F8340.2 WATER TRANSMIS & DISTRIB - EQUIPMENT 45,000.00   2.51,484.8860,000.00 13,515.12

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 45,000.00   2.51,484.8860,000.00 13,515.12

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

F8340.4 WATER TRANSMIS & DISTRIB - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  28.73,445.4612,000.00 8,554.54

F8340.43 WATER TRANSMIS & DISTRIB - EQUIPMENT USE 0.00 100.017,500.0017,500.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  71.020,945.4629,500.00 8,554.54

     TOTAL WATER TRANSMIS & DISTRIB 45,000.00  30.742,648.51139,000.00 51,351.49

TOTAL HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 45,000.00  40.3244,985.82607,500.00 317,514.18

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

F9010.8 STATE RETIREMENT 0.00   0.00.0017,500.00 17,500.00

F9030.8 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00  42.010,087.9024,000.00 13,912.10

F9040.8 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0.00   0.00.0016,500.00 16,500.00

F9050.8 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 0.00 100.02,000.002,000.00 0.00

F9055.8 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.00  93.9938.571,000.00 61.43

F9060.8 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS 0.00  68.939,635.7657,500.00 17,864.24

F9089.8 OTHER EMPLOYEE ASSIST PROGRAM 0.00   0.00.00350.00 350.00

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00  44.352,662.23118,850.00 66,187.77

DEBT SERVICE
SERIAL BOND

PRINCIPAL

F9710.6 SERIAL BOND - 94 WTR PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.0019,000.00 19,000.00

F9710.61 SERIAL BOND - WATER TANK PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.0014,000.00 14,000.00

     TOTAL PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.0033,000.00 33,000.00

INTEREST

Page 2 of 3



WATER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

F9710.7 SERIAL BOND - 94 WTR INTEREST 0.00   0.00.007,175.00 7,175.00

F9710.71 SERIAL BOND - WATER TANK INTEREST 0.00   0.00.002,450.00 2,450.00

     TOTAL INTEREST 0.00   0.00.009,625.00 9,625.00

     TOTAL SERIAL BOND 0.00   0.00.0042,625.00 42,625.00

SERIAL BOND

PRINCIPAL

F9715.6 SERIAL BOND - BACKLOT WATERLINE PRINCIPA 0.00   0.00.0012,000.00 12,000.00

     TOTAL PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.0012,000.00 12,000.00

INTEREST

F9715.7 SERIAL BOND - BACKLOT WATERLINE INTEREST 0.00   0.00.004,250.00 4,250.00

     TOTAL INTEREST 0.00   0.00.004,250.00 4,250.00

     TOTAL SERIAL BOND 0.00   0.00.0016,250.00 16,250.00

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 0.00   0.00.0058,875.00 58,875.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 45,000.00  39.7341,756.03860,760.00 474,003.97

Page 3 of 3



02/14/2025 08:38:24

SEWER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Earned
Balance %

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025

DETAIL OF REVENUES

Unearned

DEPARTMENTAL INCOME

G2120 SEWER RENTS 703,084.19  33.1347,935.811,051,020.00

G2122 SEWER CHARGES 8,349.70  16.51,650.3010,000.00

G2128 INTEREST & PENALTIES ON SEWER ACCTS 9,445.11  27.33,554.8913,000.00

TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL INCOME 720,879.00  32.9353,141.001,074,020.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

G2374 SERVICES FOR OTHER COVT 40,249.51  55.049,223.4989,473.00

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 40,249.51  55.049,223.4989,473.00

USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY

G2401 INTEREST & EARNINGS 11,037.70   0.0-4,037.707,000.00

G2401R INTEREST & EARNINGS - RESERVE 5,796.32   0.0-5,796.320.00

TOTAL USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 16,834.02   0.0-9,834.027,000.00

SALE OF PROPERTY & COMPENSATION FOR LOSS

G2650 SALE OF SCRAP & EXCESS MATERIALS 0.00   0.00.000.00

G2680 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL SALE OF PROPERTY & COMPENSATION FOR LOS 0.00   0.00.000.00

TOTAL REVENUES: 777,962.53  33.5392,530.471,170,493.00

Page 1 of 1



02/14/2025 08:41:21

SEWER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
LAW

PERSONNEL SERVICES

G1420.1 LAW - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  30.81,523.164,950.00 3,426.84

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  30.81,523.164,950.00 3,426.84

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

G1420.4 LAW - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  40.91,635.004,000.00 2,365.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  40.91,635.004,000.00 2,365.00

     TOTAL LAW 0.00  35.33,158.168,950.00 5,791.84

ENGINEER

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

G1440.4 ENGINEER - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  15.62,337.5015,000.00 12,662.50

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  15.62,337.5015,000.00 12,662.50

     TOTAL ENGINEER 0.00  15.62,337.5015,000.00 12,662.50

SPECIAL ITEMS

G1910.4 UNALLOCATED INS 0.00   0.00.0028,000.00 28,000.00

G1990.4 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 0.00 100.042,726.0042,726.00 0.00

     TOTAL SPECIAL ITEMS 0.00  60.442,726.0070,726.00 28,000.00

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT 0.00  50.948,221.6694,676.00 46,454.34

HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
SEWER ADMIN

PERSONNEL SERVICES

G8110.1 SEWER ADMIN - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  33.324,952.0375,000.00 50,047.97

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  33.324,952.0375,000.00 50,047.97

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

G8110.2 SEWER ADMIN - EQUIPMENT 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

G8110.4 SEWER ADMIN - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  64.74,851.847,500.00 2,648.16

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  64.74,851.847,500.00 2,648.16

     TOTAL SEWER ADMIN 0.00  36.129,803.8782,500.00 52,696.13

SANITARY SEWER

PERSONNEL SERVICES

G8120.11 SANITARY SEWER - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  40.820,218.0549,500.00 29,281.95

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  40.820,218.0549,500.00 29,281.95

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

G8120.2 SANITARY SEWER - EQUIPMENT 0.00 100.07,500.007,500.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 100.07,500.007,500.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

G8120.4 SANITARY SEWER - CONTRACTUAL 0.00  84.110,938.4513,000.00 2,061.55

G8120.43 SANITARY SEWER - CONTRACT EQUIPMENT USE 0.00 100.015,000.0015,000.00 0.00

Page 1 of 3



SEWER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  92.625,938.4528,000.00 2,061.55

     TOTAL SANITARY SEWER 0.00  63.153,656.5085,000.00 31,343.50

SEWAGE TREATM DISP

PERSONNEL SERVICES

G8130.1 SEWAGE TREATM DISP - PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  36.754,333.32148,000.00 93,666.68

G8130.11 SEWAGE TREATM DISP - PERS SERV OT 0.00  49.33,058.376,200.00 3,141.63

     TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00  37.257,391.69154,200.00 96,808.31

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

G8130.2 SEWAGE TREATM DISP - EQUIPMENT 3,700.00  82.617,600.0021,300.00 0.00

     TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,700.00  82.617,600.0021,300.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

G8130.4 SEWAGE TREATM DISP - CONTRACTUAL 0.00   8.215,138.64185,000.00 169,861.36

G8130.41 SEWAGE TREATM DISP - CONTRACT UTILITIES 0.00  38.825,189.4265,000.00 39,810.58

G8130.42 SEWAGE TREATM DISP - WWTP FLOODING 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0.00  16.140,328.06250,000.00 209,671.94

     TOTAL SEWAGE TREATM DISP 3,700.00  27.1115,319.75425,500.00 306,480.25

TOTAL HOME AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 3,700.00  33.5198,780.12593,000.00 390,519.88

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

G9010.8 STATE RETIREMENT 0.00   0.00.0017,500.00 17,500.00

G9030.8 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00  44.311,077.0025,000.00 13,923.00

G9040.8 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0.00   0.00.0016,500.00 16,500.00

G9050.8 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 0.00 100.02,000.002,000.00 0.00

G9055.8 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.00  93.9938.571,000.00 61.43

G9060.8 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS 0.00  72.723,622.9432,500.00 8,877.06

G9089.8 OTHER - EMPLOYEE ASSIST PROGRAM 0.00   0.00.00350.00 350.00

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00  39.737,638.5194,850.00 57,211.49

DEBT SERVICE
SERIAL BOND

PRINCIPAL

G9710.61 EFC SERIAL BONDS - PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

G9710.62 SERIAL BOND - DIGESTOP COVER PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

G9710.63 SERIAL BOND - SEWER BOILER PRINCIPAL 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

G9710.64 SERIAL BOND - WWTF IMPROVEMENTS PRINC 0.00 100.079,237.0079,237.00 0.00

     TOTAL PRINCIPAL 0.00 100.079,237.0079,237.00 0.00

INTEREST

G9710.72 SERIAL BOND - DIGESTOP COVER INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

G9710.73 SERIAL BOND - SEWER BOILER INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

G9710.74 SERIAL BOND - INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL INTEREST 0.00   0.00.000.00 0.00

     TOTAL SERIAL BOND 0.00 100.079,237.0079,237.00 0.00

BAN

Page 2 of 3



SEWER FUND

Modified
 budget 2024-25

Expended Unencumbered
   balance

   %
RemainingEncumbered

VILLAGE OF PERRY

January 2025
DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES

PRINCIPAL

G9730.6 BAN - WWTP PRINCIPAL 0.00 100.0312,430.00312,430.00 0.00

     TOTAL PRINCIPAL 0.00 100.0312,430.00312,430.00 0.00

     TOTAL BAN 0.00 100.0312,430.00312,430.00 0.00

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 0.00 100.0391,667.00391,667.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 3,700.00  57.6676,307.291,174,193.00 494,185.71

Page 3 of 3



0000636-0005783 PDFT     742575               

Village of Perry
46 N Main St
Perry, NY 14530

Tel: (855) 804-9980 https://www.newyorkclass.org/

Summary Statement
January 31, 2025

Page 1 of 17

Investor ID: NY-01-1059

NYCLASS

NYCLASS Average Monthly Yield: 4.2526%

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD

Average Daily
Balance

Month End
Balance

NY-01-1059-0001 GENERAL SAVINGS 521,888.52 0.00 0.00 1,888.23 1,888.23 522,894.51 523,776.75

NY-01-1059-0002 FIRE APPARATUS RESERVE 83,852.88 0.00 0.00 303.39 303.39 84,014.52 84,156.27

NY-01-1059-0003 REPAIR RESERVE 75,754.78 0.00 0.00 274.08 274.08 75,900.80 76,028.86

NY-01-1059-0004 EQUIPMENT RESERVE 239,171.66 0.00 0.00 865.33 865.33 239,632.68 240,036.99

NY-01-1059-0005 PARK CAPITAL RESERVE 36,466.05 0.00 0.00 131.94 131.94 36,536.35 36,597.99

NY-01-1059-0006 EMP. ACCRD BENEFITS RESERVE 42,950.47 0.00 0.00 155.42 155.42 43,033.27 43,105.89



Summary Statement
January 31, 2025

Page 2 of 17

Investor ID: NY-01-1059

Tel: (855) 804-9980 https://www.newyorkclass.org/

Village of Perry
46 N Main St
Perry, NY 14530

NYCLASS - (continued)

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD

Average Daily
Balance

Month End
Balance

NY-01-1059-0007 WATER RESERVE 97,954.30 0.00 0.00 354.42 354.42 98,143.13 98,308.72

NY-01-1059-0008 SEWER RESERVE 182,120.07 0.00 0.00 658.92 658.92 182,471.11 182,778.99

NY-01-1059-0009 SILVER LAKE WATERSHED COMMISSION 73,544.65 0.00 0.00 266.11 266.11 73,686.43 73,810.76

NY-01-1059-0010 GENERAL CHECKING 267,619.01 0.00 0.00 968.29 968.29 268,134.88 268,587.30

NY-01-1059-0011 GENERAL SAVINGS 2 1,383,921.07 0.00 235,000.00 4,715.32 4,715.32 1,292,466.89 1,153,636.39



Summary Statement
January 31, 2025

Page 3 of 17

Investor ID: NY-01-1059

Tel: (855) 804-9980 https://www.newyorkclass.org/

Village of Perry
46 N Main St
Perry, NY 14530

NYCLASS - (continued)

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD

Average Daily
Balance

Month End
Balance

NY-01-1059-0012 WATER SAVINGS 755,110.48 0.00 0.00 2,732.03 2,732.03 756,566.02 757,842.51

NY-01-1059-0013 SEWER SAVINGS 387,646.11 0.00 0.00 1,402.53 1,402.53 388,393.33 389,048.64

TOTAL 4,148,000.05 0.00 235,000.00 14,716.01 14,716.01 4,061,873.92 3,927,716.06



Daily Rates
January 31, 2025

Page 17 of 17

Tel: (855) 804-9980 https://www.newyorkclass.org/

Performance results are shown net of all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Many factors affect performance including changes in
market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of principal. No
assurance can be given that the performance objectives of a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or
investment decision may incur losses.

NYCLASS

NYCLASS

Date Dividend Rate Daily Yield

01/01/2025 0.000000000 4.3262%
01/02/2025 0.000117658 4.2945%
01/03/2025 0.000351894 4.2815%
01/04/2025 0.000000000 4.2814%
01/05/2025 0.000000000 4.2814%
01/06/2025 0.000117512 4.2892%
01/07/2025 0.000116972 4.2695%
01/08/2025 0.000117186 4.2773%
01/09/2025 0.000116409 4.2489%
01/10/2025 0.000349473 4.2519%
01/11/2025 0.000000000 4.2519%
01/12/2025 0.000000000 4.2519%
01/13/2025 0.000116434 4.2499%
01/14/2025 0.000116392 4.2483%
01/15/2025 0.000116826 4.2641%
01/16/2025 0.000116040 4.2355%
01/17/2025 0.000464324 4.2367%
01/18/2025 0.000000000 4.2370%
01/19/2025 0.000000000 4.2370%
01/20/2025 0.000000000 4.2370%
01/21/2025 0.000115688 4.2227%
01/22/2025 0.000116102 4.2331%
01/23/2025 0.000116195 4.2411%
01/24/2025 0.000348435 4.2393%
01/25/2025 0.000000000 4.2393%
01/26/2025 0.000000000 4.2393%
01/27/2025 0.000116190 4.2399%
01/28/2025 0.000115866 4.2291%
01/29/2025 0.000116002 4.2341%
01/30/2025 0.000115921 4.2311%
01/31/2025 0.000115919 4.2307%



Village Administrator– February 18, 2025 

Perry Main Street Association – January 16, 2025 

 Set top goals for the year to expand membership, continue social media outreach, 
fundraising and event opportunities, and art projects. 

Water Resource Agency – January 22, 2025 

 Wyoming County submitted for a Local Government Efficiency Grant to update the 
countywide water feasibility study. This will explore water resources, needs, current 
resources and other resources. It’s a $100,000 grant with a 50% match covered by the 
county ($20,000 from Water Resource Agency budget). 

 Livingston County submitted for a Local Government Efficiency Grant for water loss. 
 Dredging – met with DEC because the permit application was rejected for a variety of 

reasons. They provided options for moving forward. The dredged material can go outside the 
watershed, so they are looking for locations. Dredging permits are good for 10 years and the 
samples are good for the application, and they will need to continue sampling during the 
dredging process. 

Water Treatment Plant Meeting – February 6, 2025 

 Met with MRB regarding the Water Treatment Plant design. During their research and 
investigation, they found that there is a major issue with the intake line. They will be 
providing an updated projected budget within a week or so. Once we have that, I will send 
the total project cost to BPD for rate scenarios as well as the option to bid the water tank as 
a separate contract. I expect those discussions to take place sometime in March. 

Financial Updates 

 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Audit review will be on Monday, February 24, 2025, at 7pm. 

 

  















Total Calls 

Domestics 

Vehicle Accidents 

(vehicle injury) 

Gasoline 

Value of Stolen 

Property/larceny 

Loss Due Mischief 

Summons Issued 

Arrested Persons 

Misdemeanor (counts) 
Felonies (counts) 

Violation (counts) 

MHAArrest 
Overdose 

55 South Main St 
55 Elm St (DePaul) 
Use of Force 

PERRY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

2025 REPORT 

/ :t /4 /4� /4�¼¢ /4���� /�6 /41/oo /4o��v / �0�� /
. . 

. .. . 
425 

12 

3 

0 

358 

$500 

$750 

81 

8 

5 

1 

3

0 

0 

7 

2 

0 

, 







Board Update 

Property Maintenance 2/2025 

Submitted by: Brittni Kwiecien 2/14/2025 

*I’ve included January again due to changes from last report. 

Sign Law Rolled Over from '24 January February 

New violations/complaints 
 

3 0 

# Closed Out 
 

0 0 

Total Open 3 6 6 

Property Maintenance 
   

New violations/complaints 
 

1 0 

# Closed Out 
 

0 0 

Total Open 13 14 14 

Commercial Vacant 
   

Properties Identified/complaints 
 

3 0 

Violations Sent 
 

2 0 

# Closed Out 
 

0 0 

Invoices Sent 
 

0 1 

Invoices Outstanding 2 2 3 

Total Open Violations 6 9 9 

Residential Vacant 
   

Properties Identified/complaints 
 

0 2 

Violations Sent 
 

4 0 



# Closed Out 
 

1 0 

Invoices Sent 
 

1 0 

Invoices Outstanding 4 5 5 

Total Open Violations 19 19 20 

 


	2025-2026 Draft Budget (Feb18).pdf
	2025-2026 Draft Budget�
	2025-2026 Draft Budget Summary
	Equalization Rate & Tax Cap
	General Fund Revenues
	General Fund Expenditures
	Water Fund Revenue & Expenditures
	Sewer Fund Revenue & Expenditures




